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Amendment of Solicitation 

Date of Issuance: 2/20/2025 Solicitation/Event No. 3450034674

Requisition No. 25-7-0034 Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No  Yes, to:  CST 

Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1) Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or,
(2) If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation
number and bid opening date printed clearly in the subject line of the email.

RETURN TO:  odot.bids@odot.ok.gov 

Heather Osborne 
Contracting Officer 

(405) 420-2293
Phone  Number 

hosborne@odot.org 
E-Mail  Address

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following:

Amendment 1 covers:

Questions and answers
Sign-in Sheet - Mandatory Site Visit/Pre-Bid
Plan-holder's List  
Soil Profiles

Interested Contractors should complete Section b and include this form with their responses. 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

Supplier Company Name (PRINT) Date 

Authorized Representative Name (PRINT) Title Authorized Representative Signature 



I-35 Rest Area Septic System Replacement
Solicitation 25-7-0034

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q 1:  What type of septic system needs to be installed? 

A 1: Conventional subsurface absorption field 

Q 2:  Do you have a soil profile test? Can we receive a copy? 

A 2: See attached 

Q 3: Will the contractor use the existing tank on the property currently? 

A 3: No. 

Q 4: Do the tanks need to be poured in place, or can the contractor use four 2000-gallon septic tanks in a series? 

A 4: The tank shall be one 7,500 gallon tank 

Q 5: Is there an engineer’s quote for this project? 

A 5: Yes. It will NOT be provided. 

Q 6: How much sludge is at the bottom of the lagoon? 

A 6: On Sheet C 4.0 Note 2: contractor responsible for sludge depth determination and sludge disposal plan 

Q 7: What are the sludge levels? 

A 7: See Question 6. 

Q 8: Are code-approved suitable solutions allowed? 

A 8: Substitutions may be submitted for review by engineer. 

Q 9: What is the reason for 6” PVC pipe callout? 

A 9: The 6” PVC is the pipe that carries the sewer demand to the septic tank and this the sewer load is dispersed 
through the dispersal field. 



I-35 Rest Area Septic System Replacement
Solicitation 25-7-0034

Q 10: Is any area of the project scope in the river's flood plain or water body protection area? 

A 10: No 

Q 11: What is the address on file with the DEQ for the results of the soil profile inspection? 

A 11: 20569 Rest Area Rd, Thackerville, OK 73459 

Q 12: Can the contractor burn the lumber being removed on site? 

A 12: With approval from Fire Marshal 

Q 13: Is there a diagram of the proposed plans and layout of the existing and new disposal systems? 

A 13: Please request plans from Heather Osborne. 

Q 14: Is the 3-acre area that is disturbed to be sodded? If seeding is the practice, what kind of seed and application 
rate?  

A 14: The 3-acre area is to be sodded. 

Q 15: The engineer states that all non-metallic pipes are to have tracer wire. Does this include the lateral field as 
well, or just solid pipe? 

A 15: Tracer wire to be included on solid pipe only. 

Q 16: Are current chain link fences around the lagoon and aeration unit to be dismantled and removed from the 
property?  

A 16: The current chain link fence around the lagoon and aeration unit can be dismantled and removed. 
However, this must be done after the new sewer dispersal field is installed and in operation and lagoon 
operations have been stopped. 
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Thackerville Rest Area Septic System Replacement 

Solicitation # 3450034674 

Planholder’s List 

Company Name Contact Name Phone # Email Address City/State/Zip 
Sent 

Triple G Excavating Scott Gann scottgann.triplegexcavating@gmail.com 
x 

Construct Connect Andrew Brown 513-458-5842 andrew.brown@constructconnect.com 
x 

Eplan bidding Lauren Roberts 573-447-7130 laurenr@eplanbidding.com Columbia, MO 65203 
x 

Premier Septic Services Martin Griesel 918-223-1709 pssofoklahoma@gmail.com 
x 

Rusty Roth Same 918-208-2480 Rusty.roth53@yahoo.com 
x 

Flanagan Construction Sherry Flanagan 817-988-4001 flanagancontractors@yahoo.com 
x 

mailto:Rusty.roth53@yahoo.com
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